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Malave, Erin

From: Jose Ramirez [JRamirez@berrstein-chackman.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:31 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Update an Mailing Address

Thank you. Please let me know if there is any questions.

Jose A, Ramirez

Firm Administrator

Bernstein Chackman Liss & Rose

Presidential Circle

4000 Hollywood Boulévard, Suite 610 North Tower
Hollywood, FI 33021

(954) 986-9600 - Telephone

{954) 929-1166 - Facsimile
jramirez@bemstein-chackman.com

www.bernstein-chackman.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:07 AM
To: Jose Ramirez

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Update an Mailing Address

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Raberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.

BDOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jose Ramirez [mailto:JRamirez@bernstein-chackman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:56 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Update an Mailing Address

| noticed that our physical address was update back in June of 2010 however the mailing address was
- not. The mailing address should be the same as the physical address. The address for the registered
agent and the officers should be the same as well.
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Jose A, Ramirez

Firm Administrator

Bernstein Chackman Liss & Rose

Presidential Circle

4000 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 810 North Tower
Hollywood, Fi 33021

(954) 986-9600 - Telephone

(954) 929-1166 - Facsimile
jramirez@bernstein-chackman.com
www.bernstein-chackman.com
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